

From: Brown, Cole (Fetterman)
Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:08 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: St. John, Cabelle (Fetterman); Smith, Jason (Fetterman); Juris, Krysta (Fetterman)
Subject: Connecting Senator Fetterman and Secretary Duffy

You don't often get email from cole_brown@fetterman.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Senator Fetterman was hoping to have a brief phone call with Secretary Duffy next week regarding the FAA nominee. Please let me know if Secretary Duffy has availability.

Best,

Cole Brown

Scheduler, U.S. Senator John Fetterman



*Please note that all meetings with Senator Fetterman are subject to be taken by staff, due to changes in the schedule.